
 

 

 

 
AGENDA         
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – July 31, 2014 – 7:00 pm 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
  
        
1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 
2. Minutes – June 26, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting. 
 
3. Concept Plan – Premier Cranberry Creek  LLC  –  Concept Plan for 60 Unit 
 Multi-Family Residential Development. 

 
4. Concept Plan – Jackson Pet Hospital  – Concept Plan for a Variety of Dog 

Related Businesses at One Site. 
 
5. Citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
 
6. Adjourn. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the 
meeting should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the 
meeting. 
 
It is possible that members of the Village Board may attend the above meeting.  
No action will be taken by any governmental body at this meeting other than 
the governmental body specifically referred to in this meeting notice.  This 
notice is given so that members of the Village Board may attend the meeting 
without violating the open meeting law.   



 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  
Thursday – June 26, 2014 – 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main St 
Jackson, WI  53037 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call. 
Chairperson Wendy Kannenberg called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
Members present: Peter Habel, Doug Alfke, Tr. Kruepke, Steve Schoen, and 
Jeff Dalton. 
Members Excused: Tr. Lippold. 
Staff present: Jim Micech, John Walther. 

2. Minutes – May 29, 2014, Plan Commission Meeting. 
Motion by Jeff Dalton, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve the minutes of the May 
29, 2014 Plan Commission meeting. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 

3. PUD Amendment – Kerry Sign. 
Motion by Doug Alfke, second by Steve Schoen to recommend the Village Board 
approve the PUD Amendment for the Kerry Sign. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 

4. PUD Amendment – Petro Properties II for Main Street Mart – Exterior 
Alterations / Refacing. 

 Motion by Peter Habel, second by Steve Schoen to recommend the Village Board 
approve the PUD Amendment for Petro Properties II. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays, 1 Abstention (Tr. Kruepke.) Motion carried. 

5. Citizens to address the Plan Commission. 
There were no citizens to address the Plan Commission. 

6. Adjourn. 
 Motion by Peter Habel, second by Tr. Kruepke to adjourn. 

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried unanimously. 
 The meeting was adjourned at 7:03 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted by John M. Walther – Administrator 





































STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – July 31, 2014 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

1.  Concept Plan Review – Premier Cranberry Creek, LLC, / Blackberry Circle – 60 Unit 
Multifamily Residential Development. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

• State of Wisconsin Plan review will be required due to size of addition. 
• Buildings shall be fully sprinklered due to size and number of units per building. 
• Each unit shall be individually metered and all meters are located in the meter. 
• Since units will have individual private entrances, each unit will be individually 

addressed.  One address shall be displayed at the front door areas and a second address 
shall be located at the overhead garage door area.  The meter room will have its own 
separate address for the public meter. 

• A defined swale shall be installed along the east property line and shall flow into catch 
basins/inlets to resolve the flooding issues that are currently occurring.  Landscaping 
and mowing shall also extend to the east property line areas.  The Inspection 
Department has dealt with weed and flooding complaints over the past several years 
regarding the vacant areas and recommends approving this Concept Plan. 

• A new Developer’s Agreement shall be created for Phase 4. 
• Recommend an additional dumpster with enclosure should be installed for the buildings 

on the west side of the road. 
 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

• The proposed Development will need a new Developer’s Agreement created and approved. 
• A CSM (certified survey map) with the proper easement for the dedication of the water and 

sanitary sewer utilities will need to be created and approved.  The Utilities will be 
responsible for each lateral up to the shutoff valve for water service and the easement line for 
sanitary lateral. 

• The proposed development will have its own trash and recycling contract and not be part of 
the Village’s contract.  Each building should have separate containers for recycling and 
trash. 

• Engineering drawings for the design of the utilities (water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer) 
will need to be submitted for approval. 

• The east property line shall be graded to retain the storm water on the property. 
• Since this is the last development on the west side of Jackson Drive; the installation of a 

public sidewalk along the west side of Jackson Drive from Main Street to Cranberry Creek 
Lane is now in order. The Village should install the sidewalk and special assess the 
benefitting properties.  

 

Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

Fire Department 
 

• A Knox Box Entry System shall be installed on each equipment room as noted in the 
application. 

• All applicable Fire Alarm and or Fire Suppression Systems shall be installed per code. 
This includes the installation of pull stations in each unit. The Fire Department 
Connection installation shall also comply with the Village Code requirements. 



STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 
Plan Commission Meeting – July 31, 2014 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
• The fire department is glad to see that finally the entire circle drive of Blackberry Circle  

will be finished allowing for ease of access to all of the multi-family buildings should 
something catastrophic happen in that area.  In addition, the second proposed entrance 
from Jackson Drive would also aid in the fire department’s ability to respond to the 
residents’ needs on Blackberry Circle. 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

• The initial 2007 proposal for the Cranberry Creek Condominium Subdivision was 
approved to include eighty-four condominiums in this area. 

• The latest proposal was for seventy-two apartment units in six 12-family buildings. 
After denial by the Village Board in June, the developer revised the proposal. 

• The developer now proposes sixty units in five 12-family buildings with additional 
green space (dressed with a gazebo, pergola, or arbor.) 

• Construction of the development should eliminate the frequent weed complaints in that 
area, allow the additional access to Jackson Drive requested by the Fire Department, 
and ultimately provide closure for the entire multi-family development. 

• The current development agreement would need to be rescinded in favor of a new one. 
 

2. Concept Plan Review – Jackson Pet Hospital / Training Center – Attracting or Opening 
of a Variety of Dog Related Businesses to One Site. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

• Jackson Pet Hospital currently has their dog training facility in this building and is 
looking to expand their business as well as possibly rent space for a pet related use.  
All tenants would be required to apply for a Conditional Use Permit unless the Board 
would pre-approve a list of approved uses for this building at the time a full submittal 
is applied for. 

• If the dog bakery and treat shop would go into this building, the use would fully be in 
compliance with the M-1 Zoning. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

• There are two water meters for the building/buildings, a 5/8 inch meter and a 1 inch 
meter.  Future plans of building shall address the water meter arrangement relative to 
tenants and water usage.  Future water usage will determine the size of the meter. 

• As the property expands with more tenants, the onsite parking need shall be addressed.  
The current Village Code requires one (1) space for 150 square feet of floor area, plus 
one (1) space for each two (2) employees.   

 

Police Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

Fire Department 
 

• No comments. 
 

Administrative/Planning 
 

• No additional comments. 


	07312014 Plan Commission AGENDA
	2. 06262014 Plan Commission Minutes.
	3. Concept Plan Premier Cranberry Creek LLC.
	3. Cranberry Creek Concept Plan App.
	3. Cranberry Creek Letter of Intent.
	3. Cranberry Creek Maps.

	4 Concept Plan Jackson Pet Hospital
	4. Jackson Pet - Concept Plan App.
	4. Jackson Pet - Letter of Intent.
	4. Jackson Pet - Sketch Plan
	4. Jackson Pet - Location Map

	Staff Comments



